
 

 

Public record of questions received (with answers) from vendors submitting proposals in response to 

SCT’s RFP for Publications Services and Monetization (Aug 31, 2020). 

 

Questions SCT’s Answer 

1) For the Visitors Guide (Section 2.a): 

Would a 25k-50k print run for each 
seasonal issue fall within “limited 

print run”? 

 

At this point, we are simply considering a (limited) 

print run, depending on how the financials pencil out 
ie: are ad sales enough to cover any print? We are 
wanting to go primarily digital with the inspiration 

guide. 
 

2) Regarding the Consumer Email 

(Section 3.1): If SCT selects a new 
vendor, is SCT open to the new 

vendor using SCT’s current Email 
Service Provider (ESP)?  If so, can 
SCT provide a general cost range for 

current ESP? 

 

At least until June 2021, we would prefer to stay with 

our current ESP, with the new monetization partner 
selling the assets within the consumer e-newsletter. 

We would want the new vendor to quote/provide the 
complete email service as per RFP including ESP 
technology after we transition from current vendor. 

 

3) In RFP (Section 3.2): SCT references 
250-300 print advertisers with 90% 
renewal for the visitor’s guide and 

map: Does Sonoma foresee a 
certain/specific percentage of 

advertisers not returning given 

current conditions (COVID-19)?   

 

Due to pandemic-related circumstances, collections 
from 2020 advertisers are slower than normal. 
However, with this RFP and our ideas -and those of the 

chosen vendor- on how to evolve our advertising 
opportunities, we are hopeful that we will be able to 

provide new and targeted opportunities at different 
price points, that would generate demand, especially 
post-COVID. 

4) For the Wedding Guide (Section 5): 
Is SCT open to considering folding 

the Wedding e-Guide into the 

Official Visitor’s Guide? 

 

We would be open to considering that (or another 
concept). 

 



5) Regarding the Tentative Schedule 
(Section 6): Is there flexibility on the 

delivery date (e.g. possible to push 

back to mid-March)? 

 

Potentially. The spring inspiration guide would ideally 
drop in conjunction with our spring campaign, which is 

tentatively slated to launch in late February.  
 

6) What was the total magazine only 

revenue for the past two years? 

 

The magazine and map are part of one project, and the 
revenue is not broken out per piece. Total revenue 

from 2020: $420,438 

7) What was the average rate per page 

or the average discount off rate 

card? 

 

Please refer to the 2020 rate card: 

http://studiompublishing.com/SCT/2020esaleskit.pdf 
There is a frequency discount mentioned on the rate 
card by the current vendor which has changed from 

year to year. Please see the added value section on the 
rate card. Non-BIA businesses pay a premium to 
advertise. 

8) Annual revenue from your digital 
offerings to include website, emails, 
map and social media mentions if 

applicable? 

 

We don’t currently monetize any of our digital assets. 

9) Will SCT be open to new, 
incremental revenue generating 

products? 

 

Yes 

10) Are digital and print assets bundled 

and are you open to a combination 
print/digital proposition to certain 

categories of advertisers? 

 

We do not currently bundle digital with print (since we 

don’t monetize digital currently) but are open to that. 

11) Can you identify the current 
sections of the website that are 

paid or sponsored? 

 

N/A 

12) Are you open to new ideas as it 

relates to distribution and getting 
the content out through new 

channels? 

 

Yes 

http://studiompublishing.com/SCT/2020esaleskit.pdf


13) When was your current map last 

updated? 

 

Q1 2020 

14) Will your selected publisher be 

allowed to conduct a photo shoot if 
desired images aren’t available and 

it adds no additional cost to SCT? 

 

Perhaps. That would be something we’d be open to 

discussing. 

15) Given current economic conditions 

making it harder for tourism-
focused businesses to invest in 
advertising, is there any change to 

SCT’s revenue generation 
expectations or willingness to invest 
in the products and programs 

described in the RFP? 

 

No change. 

16) Do you have a rough estimate as to 
how many or what percentage of 

previous guide and/or map 
advertisers have permanently 

closed due to the pandemic? 

 

To our knowledge, no current advertiser has 
permanently closed as of Sep 2020. 

17) Are you open to a multi-year 

financial model given current 

circumstances? 

 

We would be open to considering this. 

18) With a digital-only guide, can you 
share your initial thoughts on how 

SCT would use paid, owned and 
earned channels to drive readership 
(we will also provide our own as 

well)? 

 

SCT has traditionally leveraged paid, owned and 
earned channels to create awareness of, and orders 

for, our visitors guide and map. This includes social 
media posts (some boosted), multiple entry points via 
our website, inclusions on press releases and pitches, 

and CTAs on some paid advertising.  
 

SCT asks that vendors also provide their own 
suggestions and best practices here.  

19) Do you anticipate a significant shift 

in your visitor demographic or 
psychographic profile in the next 12 

months based on the Pandemic? 

We have been targeting the same pre-pandemic visitor 

demographic and psychographics since re-starting our 
promotional activities in June 2020. With good success. 
We anticipate this continuing into 2021. 

 


